Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 9:18 AM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills

Cc: Mann, Ryan; DeAnn Grant; Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; Ike Tavarez; Jennifer
Knowlton; Rebecca Haskell

Subject: [EXT] (Extension Request 2) Cabo Blanco State #001H 04-23-2019 1RP-5480

To Whom it May Concern,

Under the new spill rule a closure report is due for the above release on September 21, 2019. Tetra Tech on behalf of
COG is currently preparing a closure report for this release and COG would like to request an one month extension until
October 21, 2019 to submit a a closure report.

Thank you,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct; 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 11:52 AM

To: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Cc: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>;
Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton
<jknowlton@concho.com>

Subject: [External] RE: (Extension Request) Cabo Blanco State #001H 04-23-2019 1RP-5480

Ms. Haskell,

The OCD grants a 60 day extension of time to complete delineation activities and submit a work plan or conduct
remediation activities and submit a closure report, for the Cabo Blanco State #001H 04-23-2019 1RP-5480 release. The
Division will expect the report or an additional extension of time request by September 21, 2019.

Thanks,

Dylan Rose-Coss



Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 1:02 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Cc: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>;
Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; ke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton
<jknowlton@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Subject: [EXT] (Extension Request) Cabo Blanco State #001H 04-23-2019 1RP-5480

Mr. Rose-Coss,

Under the new spill rule a closure report is due for the above release on July 22, 2019. COG has initiated delineation
activities but have not fully achieved delineation and would like to request an three month extension until October 22,
2019 to complete delineation activities and submit a work plan or conduct remediation activities and submit a closure
report.

Thank you,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct; 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.



From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD [mailto:DylanH.Rose-Coss @state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 3:10 PM

To: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez
<itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>;
Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Subject: [External] RE: (C-141 Initial) Cabo Blanco State #001H 04-23-2019

**** External email. Use caution. ****
All,

The NMOCD tracking number for this event is 1RP-5480.
Thanks,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 9:50 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez
<itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>;
Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>
Subject: [EXT] (C-141 Initial) Cabo Blanco State #001H 04-23-2019

Mr. Rose-Coss/Mr. Mann,

Please find the attached C-141 for your consideration. Also, attached is the calculation sheet to determine the estimated
release volume. The liquid lost estimate is based on the spill dimensions, estimated depth of fluid (wet soil depth) and
type of formation. The spreadsheet will calculate the volume lost in the ground and does not include the recovered
amount in the calculation. The calculated volume in the ground and the volume recovered were added together and
reported on the C-141. If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

DeAvrnw Grant

HSE Administrative Assistant
agrant@concho.com

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443
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